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MEMORANDUM

TO: All South Carolina Licensed Chiropractors

FROM: South Carolina Board of Chiropractic Examiners

DATE: December 8, 2020

RE: Continuing Education Hours

The deadline to submit your continuing education hours to CE Broker is quickly approaching. Your

hours must be submitted to CE Broker before midnight on December 31, 2020. To submit your
hours, please visit the CE Broker website at https:// www.cebroker.com/

Continuing Education: As a prerequisite for biennial renewal of your license, you must complete
a minimum of thirty-six (36) hours of approved professional continuing education, and no more
than half of those hours may be online. Of the thirty-six (36) continuing education hours, two (2)
hours are required in rules and regulations of the S.C. Board of Chiropractic Examiners (limited
to four (4) hours per renewal period) and two (2) hours in risk management which include, but are
not limited to, boundary or public health issues. Due to COVID-19, the Board will accept any live-
streamed rendition of a prior-approved continuing education program to meet the face-to-face
requirements. Please note that even though your completed renewal application form and fee
payment were due by September 30, 2020, the Board extended the deadline for continuing
education due to hardships caused by COVID-19 class cancellations. You have until December
31, 2020, to complete your continuing education hours and submit them to CE Broker.
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